
Griswold Zoning Board of Appeals 
Regular Meeting 
Minutes  March 2, 2016  Page 1 of 2

GRISWOLD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
REGULAR /PUBLIC HEARING MEETING  
GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 

APPROVED MINUTES 
MARCH 2, 2016 

I. REGULAR MEETING/PUBLIC HEARING(S) (7:00 P.M.) 

1. Call to Order

Theodore  Faulise,  Chairman,  called  this meeting of  the Griswold  Zoning Board of Appeals  to order  at 
7:00 p.m. 

T. Faulise welcomed new member J. Savino who could not attend the last meeting. 

2. Roll Call

Present:  Theodore A. Faulise, Dorothy Doucette, Maryann Manning, Alternates Duane Button, Alex 
Grezlak, Joseph Savino, Recording Secretary Donna Szall  

Absent:  Ronald Jodoin, William Przylucki 

3. Determination of Quorum

T.  Faulise  appointed  D.  Button  to  sit  for  R.  Jodoin  and  A.  Grezlak  to  sit  for  W.  Przylucki  as  voting 
members.  There was a quorum for this regular meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

4. Matters Presented for Consideration

A. ZBA 05‐16 POZNANSKI, ROBERT AND JANINA. PROPERTY AT 21 MICHAEL AVENUE, GRISWOLD.   Requesting 
relief from Griswold Zoning Regulations Section 10.4.1 to reduce the right side yard requirement from 15 feet 
to 7 feet, and to reduce the rear yard requirement from 15 feet to 3 feet in order to construct a new detached 
garage that  is 25 feet by 35 feet which will  replace an existing garage structure (20 ft. by 16 ft.) Property  is 
zoned R‐60. 

T. Faulise asked if the applicant or a representative present.  T. Faulise asked for the abutters’ notifications. Janina 
Poznanski submitted the abutters’ notifications for the record.  He asked her to explain why she wanted a variance 
and what the hardship is.   

J. Poznanski explained that they wanted to build a bigger garage because the existing one is too small.  She stated 
that they have four cars and there is no room for changing oil or for storing the lawn mower and other things.  T. 
Faulise stated that there is a cemetery in the back.  He stated that there would be no objection from the people 
there.   

D. Doucette stated that the existing garage is already seven feet from the line.   T. Faulise stated yes, the garage 
already  is  in  non‐conformance  and  the  lot  line  already  has  been  set  violates  zoning  or was  pre‐existing  before 
zoning.  He asked if they were going to stay 7 ft. away.  He asked J. Poznanski to look at the map.  She stated yes. 



Griswold Zoning Board of Appeals 
Regular Meeting 
Minutes  March 2, 2016 Page 2 of 2

T. Faulise asked her if they were sure of the 3 ft. distance and and asked if it was surveyed and the property line 
was accurate.  J. Poznanski stated that her neighbor had the lots surveyed. 

T. Faulise asked if there was any other location to put the lot and if the pre‐existing lot was small.  She stated that 
they bought the little lot next to it and it is .25 and .12.  T. Faulise stated that the lot is very small.   

T. Faulise asked for questions from the board.  Hearing none, he closed the public hearing. 

He asked for discussion. M. Manning stated that the edges of it are the same as it was before; it is not any closer or 
farther away. T. Faulise stated that the existing property lines are not being increased upon any more.  He stated 
that he did not have any objection; it is to protect the property values and none of the abutters who were notified 
are here.  He asked for a motion: 
MOTION:  D. Doucette moved to approve the variance as presented.  M. Manning seconded the motion. All were 
in favor. The motion was carried. 

T. Faulise explained that there is a 15 day appeal period after the decision appears in the newspaper.  He stated 
that she will get a certified letter of the Boards approval.  J. Poznanski thanked the board and left the meeting. 

5. Old Business

A. Approval of the minutes from January 6, 2016

T. Faulise asked for any corrections or omission; hearing none, he asked for a motion.   
MOTION: M. Manning moved to accept the minutes as presented. D. Button seconded the motion. All 
were in favor. The motion was carried. 

6. New Business

A. Election of Officers

T.  Faulise  asked  for  nominations  for  Chairman.    M.  Manning  nominated  T.  Faulise  as  chairman.  D. 
Doucette seconded the motion; there were no other nominations.  He asked for a vote; all were in favor. 
The motion  carried.    T.  Faulise  asked  for nominations  for Vice  Chairman.   D. Doucette nominated M. 
Manning as vice chairman. T. Faulise seconded the motion. There were no other nominations.  T. Faulise 
asked  for  a  vote.    All  were  in  favor.  The motion  was  carried.      T.  Faulise  asked  for  nominations  for 
secretary.  M. Manning nominated D. Doucette as secretary. T. Faulise seconded the motion. There were 
no other nominations.  All were in favor. The motion was carried.    

T. Faulise as Chairman, M. Manning as Vice Chair, and D. Doucette as Secretary. 

No other new business.  D. Doucette stated that R. Jodoin was in a nursing home.  

7. Correspondence

There was no correspondence. 

8. Adjournment

T. Faulise asked for any other business. D. Doucette moved to adjourn.  A. Grezlak seconded the motion. 
All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Donna M. Szall 
Recording Secretary 


